il

RE: THREE Additional FLOW METERS

From: Dwight Smith ([
To:  sierravalleygmd@sbeglobal.net

Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022, 06:37 PM POT

| do not have a contract amendment form ... hoping Tracey can provide? The extra work
requested is for the following three items:

1. Install one 8" flow meter at Roberti Pivot #13 at the pivot point (meter,
grounding rings and gaskets to be provided by SVGMD)

2. Install one 8" flow meter at Roberti Pivot #11 at the pivot point (meter,
grounding rings and gaskets to be provided by SVGMD)

3. Install one 6" flow meter at DMS-66 (Potter) well head (meter, grounding
rings and gaskets fo be provided by SVGMD)

Unit cost for YourH20OPro for each installation is 53,980.00, as per the email from
YourH20Pro dated April 8, 2022, for a total additional to the contract of $11,940.00.

Thank you,

Dwight L. Smith, PG, CHg

Principal Hydrogeologist

McGinley & Associates

From: Kerri
Sent: Friday, April §, 2022 12:25 PM
To: 'Dwight Smith
Tracey'
Cc: "Jon Ridgway’
Subject: RE: THREE Additional FLOW METERS

‘AP <sierravalleygmd@sbeglobal. net=; 'Ferguson,

Happv Friday!

The information to prepare the change order 1s as follows:
Roberti pivot # 11 $3980.00

Roberti pivot #13 $3980.00

Potter #66 $3980.00

We will order the material ie flanges & bolts and as mentioned in a previous email the
flow meters, gaskets, & grounding rings are already on site correct?

Let me know if vou have any questions.

Have a preat day!

Kerri Flynn




